





CHEWELAH SCHOOL DISTRICT #36
BOARD MEETING
Jenkins Jr/Sr High School, 702 E. Lincoln St., and Virtually via Zoom
April 20, 2022

Chairperson Judy Bean called the meeting to order at 6:35 PM. Directors present were Theolene Bakken, Steve Phillips, and Bryan
Tidwell. Director Dan Krouse was excused. Superintendent Jason Perrins and Business Manager Mara Schneider were present.
Administrators present were Shawn Anderson, Julie Price, and Erin Dell. There were 22 audience members present at the meeting
and 9 members via internet connection. Following the flag-salute, the first item of business was:

MODIFICATIONS TO THE AGENDA: None.
APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA: Director Phillips moved to approve the agenda as written. MC

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES:
e Director Bakken moved to approve the minutes of the March 16, 2022, board meeting as written. MC

PUBLIC COMMENTS:
o EF High School Exchange Year local coordinator Lori Larsen introduced this year’s exchange students. Each student stated
their home country, the name of their host family, and what they have enjoyed during their exchange year. Ms. Larsen said
the program is always looking for more host families and she thanked the Board and the District for their support.

SCHOOL COMMUNITY PRESENTATIONS:

A. Student ASB Director Kailee Parrot reported on: Stage Time production of Matilda that she co-directed, Gess and high school
band students attended performances, prom and prom spirit week planning, plant sale May 5-7, FFA state trip this weekend,
National Honor Society induction May 4, middle school penny war to benefit Becky’s Best Buddies, and elementary school
finished their chocolate sales.

B. Technology Director Zachary Levchenko presented the technology department’s vision, funding, and projects over the last
three years. He hopes to restart the GenTech program for student technology assistants and he thanked technology team
member Kyle Franko and Business Manager Mara Schneider for their work on the projects. Mr. Levchenko also said next
steps for the department include staff training and digital citizenship curriculum. Director Tidwell thanked the technology
team for their work, including the new district website.

C. Maintenance Supervisor Jason Tapia provided the maintenance and facilities update, including ongoing installation of
SMART boards, keyless door systems at Gess and Jenkins, new dishwasher at Gess, and next steps and summer projects for
Jenkins HVAC update.

D. Gess Elementary Principal Julie Price provided a written report. She mentioned that the building is working through student
learning data and has held four data team meetings this year.

E. Jenkins Jr./Sr. High School provided athletics and activities schedules. Athletic Director Shirley Baker reported on spring
sports standings and accomplishments and current activities.

F, Student Support Services Director and Quartzite Learning Principal Erin Dell provided a written report.

G. Jenkins Jr/Sr High Principal Anderson and staff members presented the school’s annual report. Principal Anderson’s slide
show presentation included upcoming staffing changes, and the school’s progress in ongoing student learning conversations,
aligning curriculum, ongoing professional development and closing the achievement gap. Principal Anderson and staff
provided a tour of the campus. Principal Anderson showed the group the office video camera monitors and desks remodel and
the outdated high school science classrooms. Jason Tapia explained the mezzanine weight room remodel, including photos of
the process. CTE Teacher and FFA Advisor Aubrey Markel showed the plants in the greenhouse that students have grown for
the upcoming plant sale. English teacher Shirley Baker presented slides on a SMART board to explain the English
department’s data driven process to inform instruction and professional development. The department has also shared their
process with all teachers at the school. Math teacher Jennifer Watts provided a demonstration of the SMART board functions.

H. Business Manager Mara Schneider presented the current financial report and enroliment data. She thanked enrollment staff
and principals for ensuring accurate records and gathering lunch program applications that resulted in increased LAP high
poverty funding for next year.

CONSENT AGENDA: Chairperson Bean submitted for approval of those expense reimbursement claims certified as required by
RCW 42.24.090 that have been made available to the Board. After a brief discussion of the consent agenda items, Director Tidwell
moved to approve the consent agenda. MC

A. Approve financial reports
B. Approve general fund voucher numbers 12182-121123 for a total of $111,529.26 and voucher numbers 121134-121187 for a

total of $99,165.62

Board Minutes 1



o

CRSCmomm

Approve capital projects fund voucher numbers 121125-121133 for a total of $12,629.71 and voucher numbers 121189-

121193 for a total of $6,160.93

Approve ASB voucher numbers 121007-121012 for a total of $2,452.26; and voucher numbers 121054-121056 for a total of

$2,460.73

Approve payroll in the amount of $821,834.74

Approval to declare 2005 International bus, VIN 4ADRBUAFNX5B983394, as surplus

Approve annual nondiscrimination notice

Approve Gess Elementary summer school plan

Approve Jenkins Jr./Sr. High summer school plan

Approve Quartzite Learning summer school plan

Approve revised 2022-23 school year calendar

Personnel:

1. Approval to post for five summer laborers

Approval to post for one summer technology assistant

Approval to hire Peter Whittekiend as high school baseball assistant coach

Approval to hire Emily Smith as junior high sottball head coach

Approve resignation/retirement of Brenda Gregerson as a secretary following the 2021-22 school year

Approval to post for a secretary

Approve resignation of Carl Dietrich as a paraeducator

Approve resignation/retirement of Diane Cobb as a paraeducator following the 2021-22 school year

Approval to post for a paracducator

0. Approve 2021-22 out of endorsement teaching assignment for long term substitute Jason De Lane in
photojournalism/yearbook and applied math

11. Approval to post for a summer school cook

SO RN AW

SUPERINTENDENT REPORT:
Superintendent Perrins reported on the tollowing:

= Strategic plan process summary
o Plan provides guidance for 2022-27
o New district promise statement: “We teach to ready our future generations.”
o Five focus areas: student learning, exceptional professionals, safe environments, dynamic program, and program
designed facilities
o Four subcommittees with goals: Teaching and Learning, Chewelah Culture, Student Services, and Facilities and
Finance
o Subcommittees will continue to meet to refine and carry out goals
o Plan will be reviewed annually
= Board retreat scheduled for May 12 with administrators
»  Eric Jensen, nationally renowned educational leader who focuses on brain research and practical applications for
educators, will provide professional development in August
= Middle school property update
o Survey complete
o Next steps
s District student showcase for community May 24 at Chewelah City Park
* Leading “Understanding Ourselves, Students, Parents and Community” professional development for district staff
»  District rebranding and new logo in process

OLD BUSINESS:

A. Director Tidwell moved to approve the second reading of Policy 2130 Program Evaluation. MC

NEW BUSINESS:

A. Director Bakken moved to approve the hiring of Sheila Krouse as junior high softball assistant coach. MC

B. Director Bakken moved to approve the Strategic Plan. MC. The Board thanked and congratulated the planning
committee.

Director Tidwell moved to approve student travel to State FFA Trapshoot in Wenatchee, WA, April 22 and 23. MC
Director Phillips moved to approve student travel to State FFA Convention in Kennewick, WA, May 11-14. MC
Director Bakken moved to approve the advertisement of the intent to lease the middle school property to NEW Health
Programs in the local newspaper. MC

F. Director Tidwell moved to approve the draft Director Districts Redistricting Plan. MC

G. Director Tidwell moved to approve surplus items. MC

mon0n

BOARD REPORTS:

Director Steve Phillips thanked all of tonight’s presenters.

Board Minutes 2



= Director Bryan Tidwell was excited about the strategic plan and the opportunity to walk around the school and meet with staff.

= Director Theolene Bakken echoed Director Phillips’ thanks to presenters. She appreciated seeing what teachers and staff are
doing and the focus on learning. She also thanked the strategic planning committee.

*  Chairperson Judy Bean had no report.

FUTURE MEETING AGENDA TOPICS:
Chairperson Bean asked if the Board was able to attend the WSSDA equity training May 5. The other directors are not able to
attend. Chairperson Bean notified the Board that the training will also be offered at the WSSDA annual conference in November.

BOARD SELF-ASSESSMENT:

Each director completed the NSBA self-assessment tool. Chairperson Bean asked that each director consider two major board
accomplishments and three areas of growth. Director Tidwell felt policy work was an accomplishment and direct communication
with the community was an area of growth. Director Phillips noted the strategic planning process and resulting authentic-feeling
plan as an accomplishment. Director Bakken agreed that the strategic plan seems practical and achievable. She said that Board
accomplishments include progress on mission and goals and Board team relationships. She also noted accountability for annual
reports as an area of growth. Chairperson Bean said the policy review plan and process and team relationship are strengths. She
felt the strategic plan was both an accomplishment and an area of growth in ensuring the community understands the plan. She
also mentioned two-way communication with the community as an area of growth. The Board and Superintendent Perrins
discussed strategies for improving communication with the community.

With there being no other business, the meeting was adjourned at 9:25 PM. The next regular board meeting will be Wednesday,
May 18, 2022, at 6:30 PM at the district office and virtually via Zoom.

Judy Bean Jason Perrins
Chairperson Secretary of the Board

Board Minutes 3



BRIEFING ROOM

A Proclamation on National Teacher
Appreciation Day and National Teacher
Appreciation Week, 2022

APRIL 29, 2022 - PRESIDENTIAL ACTIONS

As the husband of a lifelong educator, who continues to teach full-time as
First Lady, I have often heard Jill say: “Teaching is not what you do. It’s who
you are.” Our Nation’s teachers are selfless, dedicated, and caring individuals
who devote themselves to the well-being and progress of our students.
During this National Teacher Appreciation Day and throughout National
Teacher Appreciation Week, we honor educators who touch the lives of
students across America and who are essential to building the future of our

Nation.

One of the greatest gifts our schools give to students and educators is time
spent with one another — the daily opportunities to learn and grow together,
face to face. There is no substitute for the wisdom this experience brings.
That is why, when I took office, I made it a priority to reopen schools as
quickly and safely as possible. Today, I am proud that more than 99 percent
of schools are open for full-time in-person instruction. By following the
science and making vaccines available for students, educators, and staff, we

got kids back to school safely.

My Administration is working tirelessly to support educators. The American
Rescue Plan provided a historic $122 billion investment to our Nation’s
schools so they could safely reopen for in-person instruction, address
students’ mental health needs, hire more teachers, and make up for lost
learning. Teachers have long been underpaid, and these funds help school
districts increase compensation to recruit and retain the teachers that

students need.

To counter the negative impacts of the pandemic on student learning, our

educators have returned to the classroom with creative solutions. They have



partnered with communities to implement safety measures, increase
students’ access to mental health support, and equip them with critical life
skills. Teachers have also found new ways to address unfinished learning and
engage meaningfully with students and families. To support our educators,
the Department of Education is offering unprecedented resources to help
teachers meet student needs. My Administration is also committed to
strengthening pathways into the teaching profession for future educators of

color, ensuring a more diverse workforce.

I will never forget the educators who cncouraged me as a child. Many of us
remember our favorite teachers — the ones who instilled confidence in us,
who encouraged us to dream boldly, and who helped us believe that we could
achieve anything. On National Teacher Appreciation Day and during
National Teacher Appreciation Week, we pay tribute to educators who
empower students across the country with the knowledge and skills they

nced to reach their potential and achieve their dreams.

NOW, THEREFORE, I, JOSEPH R. BIDEN JR,, President of the United States
of America, by virtue of the authority vested in me by the Constitution and
the laws of the United States, do hereby proclaim May 3, 2022, as National
Teacher Appreciation Day and May 1 through May 7, 2022, as National
Teacher Appreciation Week. I call upon all Americans to recognize the hard
work and dedication of our Nation’s teachers and to observe this day and this
week by supporting teachers through appropriate activities, events, and
programs.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, T have hereunto set my hand this twenty-ninth day
of April, in the year of our Lord two thousand twenty-two, and of the
Independence of the United States of America the two hundred and forty-
sixth.

JOSEPH R. BIDEN JR.









II.

IT1.

IV.

Jenkins Jr./Sr. High School
May 11, 2022
Board Report

Prom 2022

Kailee most likely will talk about PROM, located at the Ski Lodge, during her
report to the board, however, I wanted to also give a shout out to the student
leadership that planned organized and implemented PROM this year. Our very
own Kailee Parrott along with Mailiana Masuda and the executive ASB werc
instrumental in PROM’s success.

A special thank you to Carrie Sheppard, Casey Baldwin, Tom and Lana Skok,
Mr. and Mrs. Watts, Mr. and Mrs. Boswell and Mr. and Mrs. Bakken, for their
assistance in chaperoning and taking tickets for the special event. Students
were amazing and well behaved and it was a real pleasure to supervise.

Valedictorian and Salutatorian Recognition

This year’s Valedictorian is Kailee Parrott and our Salutatorian is Mailiana
Masuda. Both students have attended Chewelah School District for all of their
elementary school through twelfth (12) grade. I am very proud of their
outstanding academic accomplishments.

Junior High End-of Year Activities

The junior high team is currently planning an end-of-year 8" grade trip to the
Silverwood Theme Park in Idaho on Monday, June 6th. The cost will be $5.00
per student. Miss Kernan is currently assisting with the planning and
organizing of the event with her leadership students. Every 8" grade student
would be allowed to attend the event unless they have had a major
disciplinary issue that would lead to a student not being trusted to travel.

Senior Presentations

Senior Presentations were required again this year as we transitioned back to a
more normal end to the school year. The students had to complete their High
School and Beyond Plans for graduation and then present their plans in a 10-
minute multi-media presentation to the students in their homeroom class. I had
the privilege to attend a few of the presentations and was impressed by their
use of technology, over-all presentation skills, and plans for the future. It



VL

VII.

really makes me proud to see how much they grow into capable aduits in their
four years of high school.

Jenkins High School Graduation

This year’s graduation will be back to the traditional location of the gym. This
has been reported at an earlier board meeting, however, I wanted to remind
board members that they are cordially invited to the event on June 4, 2022 at
11:00 AM in the gymnasium. Mrs. Bakken has volunteered to assist in the
distribution of diplomas.

Master Schedule
Tha od 1 1 1 i 1
The administrative team in coordination with teachers aud the counseling

=
=
(¢

\®]
S
S
[\
S
[\S)
O8]

office are currently working on our master schedule fo sc
year. It has been a little bit of a challenge this year as we h”‘v'e been hiring for
several positions and needed their input in the schedule.

Rising and Shining Awards Night

What a special night this week where we honored students for their academic
achievement in the form of Rising and Shining Stars. It was a combined Jr./Sr.
High School celebration by departments.

Substitute staff, long-term sub staff, staff leaving the district and retiring were
honored. Renee Whitley and Carrie Sheppard were recognized for their efforts
in the office in keeping our students safe over the course of the last two years.
Ed Anegon and Kirsten French were honored for their outstanding teaching
and involvement in the school. The traditional Cougar trophies were awarded
to the recipients.

Our three staff who are retiring: Sue Fisk, Brien Monasmith and Kia Lilley
received a standing ovation for their years of service and dedication to the
district.

Last, Mr. Ed Anegon was honored as an outstanding educator and beloved
teacher by his students and staff with a standing ovation in honor of just being
Ed...an amazing, caring educator, coach and NHS advisor. He will be missed.



\» JENKINS JR./SR. HIGH SCHOOL
g (HOME OF THE COUGARS AND RAIDE

2021-2022

May 16
May 11-14
May 14
May 18
May 23
May 24
May 26
May 26
May 27
May 30
May 31
June 2
June 2
June 4
June 6
June 7
June 7
June 8
June 8
June 9
June 10

~ MAY/JUNE EVENTS CALENDAR

Herff Jones Delivers Senior Cap and Gowns

FFA State Convention Tri Cities

Cheer Camp Mead High School

Senior Signing Celebration 9:15 AM

FFA Banquet 3:00 PM Cafeteria

Chewelah Showcase @ City Park 4:00 PM

Jazz Band Concert 7:30 PM

Plant Science Field Trip Manito Park

Junior High For Free Friday

Memorial Day-No School

Senior Baccalaureate 7:00 PM Cafeteria

Senior Tea 3:30 PM St Mary’s Catholic Church
Senior Award Night 7:00 PM Gymnasium
Graduation 11:00 AM

Eighth Grade Silverwood Field Trip

Loon Lake 6th grade Visits Transition Jenkins
Junior High ASB Elections 9:15 AM

Staff Retirement Party Quartzite Brewery 4:00 PM
Junior High 100 % Club Field Trip to Wonderland
Eighth Grade Awards Assembly and Yearbook Signing (TBD)
Last Day of School 10:15 AM :




Student Support Services
Board Report — May 2022

Quartzite Learning and Open Doors

Our Annual Edible Books event was a success with some excellent entries in all categories. We
would like to give a big thank you to our judges Jason Perrins, Brian Tidwell, and Sharon
Mathews and everyone that submitted an entry. We look forward to hosting the event again next
year. Students have been engaged in spring state testing the last few weeks and results are
starting to trickle in. Staff have done an excellent job of administering these assessments and
students are working hard to do their best on each test. We have been surveying our students and
families regarding their plans for next year to help predict enrollment and budget. We are excited
that we are not losing very many students and have already had some new families reach out to
us planning to enroll for next year. We have 6 students that completed their GED this year with
another 3 that only have one test left. Seniors have been presenting their high school and beyond
plans as one of their last items to complete prior to graduation. We will be hosting a special
recognition night and dinner for our Quartzite Learning graduates, our GED completers, and
their families at the golf course on June 1%. This is a great opportunity for all of these students to
be recognized for their hard work over the years. As a staff, we are planning for next year and
looking at what our on-site class offerings will be as we work to continually improve out practice
and engage students in learning opportunities. We are excited to welcome Kellie Tanner to our
team as a counselor. She has excellent experience and will be great addition to serve the needs of

our students.

CTE (Career and Technical Education)

The CTE General Advisory Committee will be meeting on May 19™. We will be reviewing our
four-year plan and approving course offerings for next year. We are working to make sure all our
frameworks and applications are in line for next year as well. We are excited to welcome Jerome
Shoemaker to the CTE team and be able to continue to work with Whit Baker next year. They
will make a great team in our Skilled and Technical Sciences program.

Data and Assessment
State testing is going smoothly in all the buildings. Staff are working hard to create excellent

testing environments and students are taking the tests seriously and putting forth their best effort.
We have decided to make a shift in our district assessments for next year and will not use the
Star 360 assessment. We will be working with iReady reading and math assessments in grades
K-5 and their accompanying intervention program. In grades 6-10 we will be using the MAP
assessment in ELA and Math, and in grades 3-10 the MAP science assessment. Professional
learning for both of these assessment systems as been scheduled for the beginning of the school
year and will continue throughout the year to support staff during our first year of
implementation. The addition of these two assessment systems and Homeroom as our data
warehouse will provide us with excellent reporting options for teachers and all of our
stakeholders. We are fine tuning our district assessment matrix to include curriculum-based
assessments as well, as those will be able to be imported into our data warehouse for next year.




Grants

We have been busy working to spend out our grant funds for this year and plan for next year. We
received word recently that we may be able to access funds for the Meal Access Grant to
purchase new ovens for our kitchen. This grant was initially unfunded, but another district was
not able to use the funds. We are hoping to hear more by Monday, May 16 as we need to get this
equipment ordered in a timely manner but cannot do so until we receive official approval. We
have been learning how to use the new grant management system for Federal Title grants for
next year as the state transitions to an updated system. Grant opportunities are starting to become
available for next year as well, so we are keeping a close eye on those.

Food Service

We have recently received word that we will be able to offer meals free for all students again
next year through the Community Eligibility Provision. This provision looks at the percentage of
our student population that are directly certified as free-lunch eligible due to receiving certain
types of state assistance. Legislation was passed this year lo modify the percentage of students
eligible that would then require a district or school to participate. The new law reads that if our
identified student percentage is greater than 40%, then schools or districts are required to
participate. The eligibility report from the state has our district percentage at 48.42%. We have
been attending webinars to learn more about this program and are working on finalizing our
numbers as part of our application to the state. This means that families will no longer complete
a food service application but will be asked to complete a family income survey as a tool to
secure LAP or other federal funding for the district.

LAP, Title [, Hi-Cap

We are continuing to review budgets and staffing in preparation for next year. We are working
on spending plans for the additional LAP High Poverty funds that will be available next year.
Gess and Open Doors will continue to receive this funding while Jenkins and Quartzite will once
again receive it after not qualifying the last few years. We are also beginning to work on the end-
of-year reporting so that everything is complete as next year’s applications and grants become

avaible.




CHEWELAH SCHOOL DISTRICT ENROLLMENT 2021-2022

5/3/2022 2:09 PM

FTIE | Budget | | | | I '!
COUNT 2021-2022 Sept Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr, May June Average
I K| 50 4950 5750 57.50] 5950 6150 61.50, 61.00 59.50 59.50 58.56 —
- 1] 46| 3400 3300 3600 3900  39.00 35,00 3400 3400 34.00] 3533
- 2 43| 4800 4800 4900 5100 5200/  51.00 51.00] 5100 5200 N 50.33
- 60 6400  62.00 62.00] 6200/ 6200 61.00 61.00] 6100  60.00 6167 |
f— 4 38 3600 3800 4000/ 4400 47.00  47.00 46.00] 4500 46.00 43.22
5 57 57.00 57.00]  58.00 61.00 62.00 61.00 59.00 60.00 62.00| 59.67
B 6 55/ 5500  56.00 57.00]  54.00 53.00 5400,  54.00 53,00 52.00 54,22
7 48 4834 47.34 4834 5051 52.51 52,00 51.00 52,00 51.00 50.12
8 53 5602 5602 57.02]  6102] 6202 6202 62.02 61.02 6102 B 59.80
8] 71 7600 7600/  76.00/  77.00]  77.00 76.00 77.00]  80.00 79.00 T
10 65| 6751  6751|  6551] 6651 6651 66,34 67.34  69.34 69.34) 6732
M| e se42  5842|  57.42| 5542| 5642 5525 55.25|  54.25 53.25 55.79
12 53 5044 60.10 6010 6010 5957 56.57 57.57 54.57 54.57 58.07
TOTAL FTE 707]  705.23]  716.89 723.89] 741.06] 750.53|  738.68]  736.18]  734.68]  733.68 0.00 731.20 FTE
GESS 282 300.00]  309.00 31800/  331.00[ 33500 32600 32200 32100 324.00 320.67
JHS JRISR 275 20200 29241)  288.56  289.90  290.07|  288.41 285.41|  28058| 27458 286.89
QUARTZITE 150 11314 11548 117.33] 12016 125.46 12427|  12877| 13310/ 13510 123.65
707] 705.23  716.89 723.89| 741.06] 750.53|  738.68]  736.18]  734.68]  733.68 0.00 731.20] 24.20
PLUS OR MINUS I -
FTE BUDGET .77 9.89 16.89]  34.06] 4353 31.68 29.18 27.68 26.68 -707 24.20
STUDENT Budget Sept. | Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr. May June Average
COUNT K 50 52 60 60 62 64 64 64 62| 62 61.11
1 46| 34 33 36 39| 39 35 34| 34| 34 3533
2 43| 48] 48| 49 51 52 51 51 51 52 50.33
3 60| 64 62| 62 62| 62 6l 61] 61] 60 ~ete7]
- 4 38 36 | 40 44 471 47| 4e 45 46 43.22
5 57 57 57| 58 61 ez &l 59 60 62 5067
- 55[ 56| 57 54 53 54| 54 53 52| 54.22
- 7] a8 47 48] 49l 51 53  s2 51| 82 51 50.44
- 8 53] 57 57, 88| &2 63 63 63 62 62 60.78
— == 678 76 77 o 78l 77 180}y 79 4] T—
- 10 65] 68 68 66 &7 67 67 68 70 70 67.69
TN 68 67 69 68 66 67 65 65 64 63 66.00
12 53 72 70 70 70 69 86 67 64 64 68.00
TOTAL Head Count 707 733 742 749 766 775 762 760 758 757 0 756.78| COUNT
K6 349 346 354 362 373 379] 373 369 366 368 0 329,00
7-12 358 387| 388 387 393 396 389 391 392 389 0 351.20
TOTAL Head Count 707 733 742 749 766 775 762 760 758 757 0 680.20
RUNNING START Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr. May June Average
Total Students HC 22 3000 3000] 3000  27.00 27,00 27.00]  27.00 27.00 28.13
Running Start Only L 3.00 300 300 2.00 12,00 2.00 2.00 2.00 | 2.38
NonVoc 20 2429 24.29 24.29 21.86 2153 2153 1868  18.95 | 21.93 ]
voc 1 1 o33 033 033 o8 086 0.86 0.87| 067 064
Total FTE 23 0.00 24.62 2462| 2462 2272 2239 2239 19.55 19.62 0.00 2257
SPECIAL SERVICES | Sept. Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr. May June Average
SPED 3-5 7 4 4 4 | 5 5 5 7 8 522
SPED Tier | >80% 77] e8| 91 91 92 91 91 88 86 82 88.89
SPED Tier 11<80% 42 a5l M 42 4| 42]  a] 39| 38 40 4100
Total SPEDFTE | 126 137 138|137 138  138] 137 132| 131 130 _ 185.11] B
tor-STUDMO | ] 1 ] 1 1 of -1 -5 -1 Al 044
+or- BUDGET " 10 1 12 12 11 6 5 4 9.11
VOCATIONAL Sept. Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb.| Mar. Apr. May June Average
FTE 37 62.22 63.07 60.35| 5882  59.16 55.93 565.93] 5508 5338 58.22|
7TH & 8TH 14 10.2 9.86 9.86 10.2 10.2| 13.09 1300) 1292 12.75 1135
+or- BUDGET | 2142 21.93 19.21 18.02 18.36] 18.02| 1802 17 15.13 1857 -
BILINGUAL 0| 1 1) 1 1 1) 1] 1 1 1 100
BILINGUAL EXITED 0 o 0 0| ol o 0 0 0 0 0
OPEN DOORS Sept. Oct. Nov. Dec.| Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr. May June Average
Headcount ~10] 1M 13 17 18] 13 12 120 19/ 19 [ 14.89
FTE 10 "] 13 17 18 13 12| 12 18.67 18.67| 14.82
FTE Grand TtI 740.00]  716.23]  754.51] 765.51) 783.68]  786.25|  773.07]  770.57]  772.90]  771.97] 766.08] 26.08


























































































































































